Sadhasivam K

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 29 January 2024 14:40

To: Sadhasivam K

Cc: Samrat Narvekar

Subject: RE: Required KDS & CDS Display for Pizza Hut and Subway
Approved.

Regards,

Nikhil

+91 9820171661

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 1:01 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Required KDS & CDS Display for Pizza Hut and Subway

Dear Nikhil,
Kindly Approve to Rise PR For KDS & CDS.

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Assistant Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Sadhasivam K

Sent: 24 January 2024 14:56

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Required KDS & CDS Display for Pizza Hut and Subway
Importance: High

Dear Nikhil,
Please find the below Trail Mail Operation Team Request for KDS and CDS For Pizza Hut and Subway. Kindly
approve to rise PR on Safal.

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Assistant Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Shanmugam K <shanmugam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 18 January 2024 13:44
To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai IT <chennai.it@travelfoodservices.com>
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Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Koodalingam S <koodalingam.s@travelfoodservices.com>;
Chennai Subway <chennai.subway@travelfoodservices.com>; CHN Pizza hut <chennai.phd@travelfoodservices.com>;
Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Praveen Kumar J <praveenkumar.j@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Required KDS & CDS Display for Pizza Hut and Subway

Dear sir,
Request you update on the status..,

Regards ,
Shanmugam.k

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Shanmugam K

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:16:00 PM

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai IT <chennai.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Koodalingam S <koodalingam.s@travelfoodservices.com>;
Chennai Subway <chennai.subway@travelfoodservices.com>; CHN Pizza hut <chennai.phd@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Required KDS & CDS Display for Pizza Hut and Subway

Dear sir,
As discussed, Request to plan to keep KDS & CDS display for Subway and Pizza Hut outlets. This was GM
observation point during his last visit . Kindly do the needful for same.

Regards,
Shanmugam.k

Get Outlook for i0S




